
DeKalb County, Georgia 
Voter Registration & Elections 

www.dekalbvotes.com 4380 Memorial Dr, Ste 300 

(404) 298-4020 Decatur, GA 30032-1239 

BOARD OF REGISTRATION AND ELECTIONS 
SCHEDULED MEETING 

June 24, 2024 12:00 PM VRE AB Area 

DCTV’s UStream channel: https://video.ibm.com/channel/dctv-channel-23 

1. ROLL CALL

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. May 28, 2024 Scheduled Meeting (p. 2)

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS

5. ITEMS FOR DECISION

A. Certification of the June General Primary/Nonpartisan Election Runoff (p. 6)

6. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION

A. Director’s Report (p. 20)

7. EXECUTIVE SESSION

8. BOARD COMMENTS

9. ADJOURNMENT

http://www.dekalbvotes.com/


DeKalb County Board of Registration and Elections 

Meeting Minutes 

May 28, 2024  

Start Time: 12:03 p.m. 

End Time: 1:41 p.m. 

Board Attendees: Karli Swift, Chair 

Vasu Abhiraman, Vice-Chair 

Nancy Jester 

Anthony Lewis 

Susan Motter 

Other Attendees: Keisha Smith, Executive Director  

Terry Phillips, Deputy County Attorney 

Shelley Momo, Senior Assistant County Attorney 

Tristen Waite, Assistant County Attorney 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Chair Swift called the Board of Registration and Elections meeting to order at 12:03 p.m. Ms. Austin read 

the roll by calling each board member by name. A quorum was met.  

Motion by Ms. Jester, seconded by Vice-Chair Abhiraman, to amend and approve the agenda by adding 

item 5B under Items for Decision to discuss and approve two polling place changes. The motion carried 

unanimously. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Motion by Mr. Lewis, seconded by Vice-Chair Abhiraman, to approve the minutes of the April 11 

scheduled meeting. The motion passed unanimously. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Ms. Austin read the rules for public comment: 

Public comments may be made in person or submitted by sending an email of one printed page or 

less at a minimum font of 12 to electionspubliccmnt@dekalbcountyga.gov which must be received 

between 35 and 5 minutes before the scheduled start of the meeting. The body of your email must 

include your first and last name. By submitting an email for public comment, you agree to have 

your name and the email broadcast on the UStream and entered into the record and minutes. The 

DeKalb Board of Registration and Elections reserves the right, at the DeKalb Board of Registration 

and Elections’ sole discretion, to (1) add your email to the record/minutes without reading any of 

it into the broadcast or (2) read all or a portion of your email into the record/minutes. All public 

comments will be limited to 2 minutes. Abusive, profane, or derogatory language, holding up signs, 

clapping, yelling, standing or laying in the aisles to show support for or opposition to a speaker will 

2

mailto:electionspubliccmnt@dekalbcountyga.gov


not be permitted, but a show of hands or quietly standing in place will be permitted to show support 

for or opposition to a speaker's position.  

The following citizens provided public comment: 

• Gail Lee

• Bill Henderson

• Brent Reynolds

• Robert (Mike) Bryan

• Elizabeth Shackelford

• Nancy Arnold

ITEMS FOR DECISION 

A) Certification of the May General Primary/Nonpartisan Election

Director Smith reported the election results and statistics of the 2024 General Primary/Nonpartisan

Election. She shared the continued success of partnerships with other County departments and

proceeded to thank all key stakeholders for another successful election cycle.

Ms. Jester asked if a footnote could be added to the reporting to explain the effects of a two-card

ballot on the reported number for ballots cast. She further inquired on the cause of the differential.

Director Smith replied that the nonpartisan ballots were single-card ballots. Ms. Jester also asked

if anything was done during the election to change the programming of or L&A test any machine.

Director Smith replied that privacy filters had to be added to the touchscreens but that did not

require any machine to be L&A tested again.

Mr. Lewis asked for the most common reason absentee ballots were rejected due to an identification

issue. Director Smith replied that either the ID was not valid or did not match what was on file and

could not be verified to be accepted. He further asked about provisional ballots that were rejected

due to the registration being in question and Director Smith advised that the information could be

provided to him at a later time. Lastly, Mr. Lewis inquired about a discrepancy between DeKalb’s

results on one race and the results displayed for that race on the Secretary of State’s site. Director

Smith replied that DeKalb VRE is responsible for ensuring that results uploaded from the

department are accurate; and reiterated that DeKalb’s upload to the SOS were correct. She went on

to explain how the display error on the SOS site appeared to have stemmed from the SOS not

adding together the unofficial and incomplete results for the multi-county race which included

results from DeKalb and Gwinnett.

Ms. Motter asked for an explanation of the difference in the absentee by mail numbers between the

election summary report and the post-election presentation. She also requested a footnote to be

added when there is any discrepancy in numbers. Registration and Elections Supervisor Jay

Catherwood explained that the difference is caused when absentee ballots are received with missing

pages. He stated definitively that there were 3,179 absentee ballots received. Ms. Motter also

mentioned challenges with USPS and asked Director Smith if any guidance had been received from

the SOS on navigating mail issues for the General Election in November. Director Smith responded

that guidance from the SOS had not been received at this time and emphasized the importance of

making a plan to vote including requesting and returning absentee ballots early.

3



Motion by Ms. Motter, seconded by Vice-Chair Abhiraman, to certify the May General 

Primary/Nonpartisan Election. The motion passed unanimously.  

B) Polling Place Changes

Director Smith reported that due to summer renovations, polling locations at Chesnut Elementary

and Fairington Elementary would not be available for the June runoff election. She further stated

that the change is expected to be temporary and that both schools should be available for November.

Motion by Ms. Jester, seconded by Mr. Lewis, to approve the polling place changes.

Chair Swift asked the distance between the existing polling locations and the new proposed

locations and for a map to show the locations relative to one another. She further asked how many

voters are affected by the polling place changes and what is the plan to provide them notice.

Director Smith replied that there will be signage at both the existing locations and the new proposed

locations; all impacted voters would be mailed letters; and information on the polling place changes

would be posted on the website as well as on social media.

Ms. Motter confirmed that the four polling place changes for the June runoff that had previously

been approved by the Board were still in place. She further confirmed that these new polling place

changes are in addition to the previously approved changes for a total of six polling place changes

for the June runoff election.

The motion passed unanimously.

Motion by Ms. Jester, seconded by Mr. Lewis, to recess for 10 minutes to sign certification

documents. The motion passed unanimously.

Motion by Ms. Jester, seconded by Mr. Lewis, to reconvene the meeting. The motion passed

unanimously.

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION 

A) Director’s Report

Director Smith reported on registration, election, and warehouse activities. She stated that a moving

company was used to deliver and pick up election equipment for this election and due to the success,

the department would continue to implement that process for the subsequent elections. She further

stated that the procurement process was followed and mentioned that an update will be provided

on the company selected and cumulative total for services for the subsequent elections which will

exceed $50,000. Additionally, she reported on pre-election activities including the application of

the privacy screens and post-election activities including the Risk-Limiting Audit. She stated the

five races that will be in the June runoff election and presented the locations for advance voting,

including the locations with drop boxes. She went on to provide updates on the FY24 budget, poll

worker recruitment and training, and outreach activities. She re-emphasized the importance for

voters to make a plan to vote and to double check their precincts ahead of time. Director Smith

thanked the staff, the Board, County partners, poll workers, and other stakeholders for assisting

with facilitation of another successful election cycle.

Ms. Jester asked Director Smith if there had been communication to the parties to request observers

for the Risk-Limiting Audit and Director Smith replied affirmatively. Ms. Jester asked for a chart

4



of registration activity for the last few years by month. She also asked about credits and other line 

items in the budget. 

Mr. Lewis asked Director Smith if the Election Night Runners continued to have a positive impact 

on results tabulation and reporting. Director Smith replied that tabulation is able to begin about two 

hours sooner due to the runners. He also asked about the poll worker recruitment process and the 

easiest way to apply and follow up. He inquired if the increase in full-time staff has had an impact 

on the amount of overtime being worked.   

B) Legal Updates

Ms. Momo gave an update on the legislative session and provided a summary of the three election

related bills signed by Governor Kemp: HB974, HB1207, SB189.

BOARD COMMENTS 

Vice-Chair Abhiraman said thank you to everyone for their hard work. 

Ms. Motter echoed the comments of Vice-Chair Abhiraman and also thanked the poll workers and the 

public that attended the meeting. 

Mr. Lewis thanked the staff, all of the volunteers, and DCTV.  

Ms. Jester thanked everyone as well as the public for coming out and sharing their thoughts. 

Chair Swift thanked the staff, the Law Department, and the public and reminded everyone of the importance 

of local elections. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion by Mr. Lewis, seconded by Ms. Motter, to adjourn. The motion carried unanimously. The meeting 

was adjourned at 1:41 p.m. 

5



DeKalb County 
Voter Registration & Elections

Board of Registration and Elections

June 24, 2024

Keisha L. Smith, MPA

VRE Executive Director 

6



Key Priorities

Our key priorities center on enhancing the voter experience for all eligible voters in 
DeKalb County. We will work to ensure the integrity of our elections, improve 
operational efficiencies, enhance staff training for full-time and seasonal employees 
and integrate technology and innovation to better our processes and upgrade our 
voter experience. 

Technology & 
Innovation

Staff 
Training

Voter 
Experience 

Elections
Integrity

Operational 
Efficiency

7



DeKalbVotes.com (404) 298-4020

Voter Registration & Elections
DeKalb County, Georgia

Post-Election Report
June 18, 2024

General Primary/Nonpartisan Election Runoff

8

http://www.dekalbvotes.com/
klsmith
Cross-Out



DeKalbVotes.com (404) 298-4020

Voter Registration & Elections
DeKalb County, GeorgiaTURNOUT

Registered Voters 502,157 (Active)

Voters 45,204

Overall Turnout 9.00%

Election Day 26,384 58.37%

Advance Voting 16,286 36.03%

Absentee by Mail 2,507 5.55%

Provisional 27 0.06%

Total 45,204 100.00%

Election Day

Advance Voting

Absentee by Mail

9

http://www.dekalbvotes.com/


DeKalbVotes.com (404) 298-4020

Voter Registration & Elections
DeKalb County, GeorgiaADVANCE VOTING

Memorial was the 
most popular AV 
location, accounting 
for 20% of advance 
votes.

BEREAN CHRISTIAN
CHURCH

MEMORIAL REID H. COFER LIBRARY STONECREST (FORMER
SAM'S CLUB)

WESLEY CHAPEL LIBRARY

10

http://www.dekalbvotes.com/


DeKalbVotes.com (404) 298-4020

Voter Registration & Elections
DeKalb County, GeorgiaABSENTEE BY MAIL

Ballots Accepted 2,507
Domestic 2,490
Overseas 17

Not Accepted * 72
Total Received 2,579

* Ballots not accepted include: spoiled ballots, ballots cancelled to vote in person but subsequently received, ballots
rejected and not cured, provisional ballots received and not cured, etc.

1

http://www.dekalbvotes.com/


DeKalbVotes.com (404) 298-4020

Voter Registration & Elections
DeKalb County, GeorgiaABSENTEE BY MAIL

Provisional Ballots
Missing ID 2
Invalid ID 3
Missing Signature 0
Electronic Signature 2
Total 7

Cured Provisional 2

Rejected Ballots
Missing ID 45
Invalid ID 16
Missing Signature 12
Total 73

Cured Rejected 27

12

http://www.dekalbvotes.com/


DeKalbVotes.com (404) 298-4020

Voter Registration & Elections
DeKalb County, GeorgiaELECTION DAY

Election Day voting is rebounding 

from the 2020 pandemic.

2004 2008 2012 2016 2020 2024

13

http://www.dekalbvotes.com/


DeKalbVotes.com (404) 298-4020

Voter Registration & Elections
DeKalb County, GeorgiaELECTION DAY

Precincts 191

Polling Places 165

Poll Workers 1,128

Equipment Tested & Deployed

Poll Pads 378

Touchscreens 1,329

Scanners 161

14

http://www.dekalbvotes.com/


DeKalbVotes.com (404) 298-4020

Voter Registration & Elections
DeKalb County, GeorgiaELECTION DAY PROVISIONALS

Accepted Rejected Total

Registration in Question 01 01 02

Out of Precinct 26 01 27

Missing Identification 00 00 00
Other 00 00 00
Total 27 02 29

15

http://www.dekalbvotes.com/


DeKalbVotes.com (404) 298-4020

Voter Registration & Elections
DeKalb County, GeorgiaCOUNTY PARTNERS

VRE received support from extended team 
members across the county:

DCTV Facilities Finance

GIS IT Law

Libraries Marshals Parks

Public Safety Schools

…and more

16

http://www.dekalbvotes.com/


DeKalbVotes.com (404) 298-4020

Voter Registration & Elections
DeKalb County, Georgia

17

http://www.dekalbvotes.com/


Candidate Party Election Day Advance 
Voting

Absentee by 
Mail

Provisional Total

Iris Knight-Hamilton 1,814 1,346 153 1 3,314 43.93%
Randal Mangham 2,384 1,677 169 0 4,230 56.07%
Total Votes 4,198 3,023 322 1 7,544

Election Day Advance 
Voting

Absentee by 
Mail

Provisional Total

Election Day Advance Voti Absentee by Provisional Total
Times Cast 4,312 3,093 328 3 7,736 / 81,512 9.49%

Precincts Reported: 30 of 30 (100.00%)

State Senate - District 55 - Dem (Vote for  1) 
DEM 

Candidate Party Election Day Advance 
Voting

Absentee by 
Mail

Provisional Total

Larry Johnson 9,814 6,245 1,053 11 17,123 40.05%
Lorraine Cochran Johnson 14,933 9,510 1,170 14 25,627 59.95%
Total Votes 24,747 15,755 2,223 25 42,750

Election Day Advance 
Voting

Absentee by 
Mail

Provisional Total

Election Day Advance Voti Absentee by Provisional Total
Times Cast 24,862 15,826 2,228 25 42,941 / 502,157 8.55%

Precincts Reported: 191 of 191 (100.00%)

Chief Executive Officer - Dem (Vote for  1) 
DEM 

Precincts Reported: 191 of 191 (100.00%)
Registered Voters: 45,204 of 502,157 (9.00%)
Ballots Cast: 45,204

Election Summary Report

DeKalb

Summary for: All Contests, All Districts, All Tabulators, All Counting Groups
Unofficial and Incomplete

June 18, 2024

Closed Primary

Elector Group Counting Group Ballots Voters Registered Voters Turnout
Total Election Day 26,384 26,384 5.25%

Advance Voting 16,286 16,286 3.24%
Absentee by Mail 2,507 2,507 0.50%
Provisional 27 27 0.01%
Total 45,204 45,204 502,157 9.00%

6/22/2024 10:58:08 AMPage: 1 of 2
18



Candidate Party Election Day Advance 
Voting

Absentee by 
Mail

Provisional Total

Lance Hammonds 2,119 1,314 141 0 3,574 43.03%
Chakira Johnson 2,791 1,736 203 2 4,732 56.97%
Total Votes 4,910 3,050 344 2 8,306

Election Day Advance 
Voting

Absentee by 
Mail

Provisional Total

Election Day Advance Voti Absentee by Provisional Total
Times Cast 5,073 3,117 358 6 8,554 / 95,514 8.96%

Precincts Reported: 38 of 38 (100.00%)

County Commissioner D4 - Dem (Vote for  1) 
DEM 

Candidate Party Election Day Advance 
Voting

Absentee by 
Mail

Provisional Total

Yolanda Mack 16,292 10,447 1,592 14 28,345 65.23%
Dionne McGee 8,960 5,287 850 10 15,107 34.77%
Total Votes 25,252 15,734 2,442 24 43,452

Election Day Advance 
Voting

Absentee by 
Mail

Provisional Total

Election Day Advance Voti Absentee by Provisional Total
Times Cast 26,384 16,286 2,507 27 45,204 / 502,157 9.00%

Precincts Reported: 191 of 191 (100.00%)

State Court Judge Division A-3 (Vote for  1) 

Candidate Party Election Day Advance 
Voting

Absentee by 
Mail

Provisional Total

Tiffany Tate Hogan 2,711 2,142 184 2 5,039 55.98%
Donna Priest-Brown 2,085 1,744 133 0 3,962 44.02%
Total Votes 4,796 3,886 317 2 9,001

Election Day Advance 
Voting

Absentee by 
Mail

Provisional Total

Election Day Advance Voti Absentee by Provisional Total
Times Cast 4,957 4,011 330 3 9,301 / 70,439 13.20%

Precincts Reported: 25 of 25 (100.00%)

Board of Education - District 5 (Vote for  1) 

6/22/2024 10:58:08 AMPage: 2 of 2
19



Director's Report
June 24, 2024
Keisha L. Smith, MPA
Executive Director

Topic 1: General Operations Updates

Voter Registration and Elections (VRE)

Registration Updates | June 2024
      6/23/2024 - Registered 580,596 || Active 500,471 Inactive 80,125

Election Activities
Notes:

Topic 2: Administrative/Finance Updates

Personnel | Facilities
Budget Activities 

Notes:

Topic 3: Stakeholder Engagement Updates

Key Stakeholder Meetings | Activities
General Communications

Notes:

Efficiency. Integrity. Excellence.

20


	1- BRE Agenda- 6.24.24
	2- 5.28.24 BRE Minutes_Final06234
	3- DeKalb Post-Election Report 2023-6.18 General Primary Runoff
	Default Section
	Slide 1: DeKalb County  Voter Registration & Elections
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4: Turnout
	Slide 5: Advance Voting
	Slide 6: Absentee By Mail
	Slide 7: Absentee By Mail
	Slide 8: Election Day
	Slide 9: Election Day
	Slide 10: Election Day Provisionals
	Slide 11: County Partners
	Slide 12


	4-Election Summary Report-Unofficial-Final
	5- Director's Report_June



